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Reveals Parish

As Leader In

' Many Fields

St. Mary's Parish, Elmira,
which is observing its Diamond
Jubllee during the week of May
2 in connection with the pastor’s
Silver Jubilee and the school’s
Golden Jubilee, has had bul four
pastors aduring its 75 years of
service to God in the southern
portion of Elmira.

(Story of celebration on Page
1, this issue.)

Each pastor made a disting-
uished centribution to the par-
ish's development. Predecessors
of the Rev. Thomas J. Toole, who
has presided over the. parish
since January, 1844, were the late
Rev. Jeremiah J. Moriarity, the
late Rev. Michael O’'Dwyer and
the founder ,hte late Rev. James
MecManus.

From the eatliest records of
St. Mary's Parish, there is a no-
tation in Father McManus' own
handwriting that he was appoint-
ed pastor to St. Mary's in El
mira on Feb. 19, 1872, where he
served as pastor until April, 1880,
when he was ttansferred to St
Joseph Church, Batavia, where
he died in 1882

The original property of St
Mary's parish- was purchased
August 21, 1871, when James and
Mary McCroden transferred to
Rev. James McManus for $1,600,
one acre of land at Franklin and
Fulton streets. On August 2],
1875, this same property was
transferred to the Most Rev.
Stephen Vincent Ryan, Bishop of
Bufralo, in consideration for a
mortgage of $6,000 made to John
Aront, Jr.

The first transaction was re-
corded with the County Clerk of
Chemung County on Jan. 19,
1874, and the second with the
ssme on August 27, 1875.

CORNERSTONE of a new St
Mary’s Church was laid by Bish-
op Ryan of Buffalo on Oct. 5,
1873. When finished the church
was estimated to cost approx-
imately $25.000. The parish ex.
perienced a severe setback on
Dec. 4, 1873, when a strong gale
knocked down the new structure,
injured three workmen and re.
suited in a loss of $8.000.

With various Church socleties
participating the new church was
dedicated Awugust 15, 1875, by
Bishop Ryan. Sermon was by the
Rev. Father Rice, president of
the Academy of Our Lady of the
Angels, Buffalo.

The present school and con-
vent were built during the pas-
Michael O
Dwyer who succeeded Father
McManus in 1880

Father O'Dwyer was rarly in-
terested in the Elmira Reforma-
tory and in April, 1894, was de-
clared “pronounced in his opin-
fon of the werth of the Reforma-
tory.,”” in an article in the Elmira
Daily Gazette and Free Press. In
February, 18985, he organized the
St Mary's Aid Society to care
for the needy in the parish.

Even as early as 1897 St
Mary’s pansh was interested in
athjetic events for youth. The
parish school had a football
team which played St Patrick's
and St. Mary's won, 8 to 0

THE PAROCHIAL SCHOOL
building with entertainment hall
annex costing  approximately
$13,000 and the convent estimated
fo cost about $5.000 additional
were opened 1n June, 1898, Bish.
op Bermard J. McQuaid of Roch-
ester dedicated the Convent and
School August 28 18aR

The 26 years of fruitful work
qf Father O'DDwjyer came to a
ciose when he died on Feb, 22
1908, and was succeeded by the
Rev. Jeremiah J. Moriarty.

Father Moric>tyv was associated
with St.

Mary's for more than 40
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the Holy Name Society in the
parish and instituted one of the
first Catholic Boy Scout Troops
in the diocese. Under the direc
"tion of the Rev.
more, he started the men’'s and
women's choir and a vested boy's

choir which sang {n the eanc
tuary.
It is felt that the intense de

votion of the people of St Mary’s
parish for frequent Holy Com-
munion 1s due to the encourage-
ment of Father Moriarty.

Extensive impravements,
tution of the fulltime recreation
program, advancement of par
{sh socleties as well as the In-
creasing spiritual activity in St
Mary's parish have been the re
sult of the present pastor's work
today.

(Storles on improvements and

insti-

the athletic program under Fath.

‘er Toole's direction are in ad
Joining columna.)

Besides the many improve
ments alreday made, Father
Toole is planning a new rose win-
dow over the organ and four new
confesionals in the rear of the:
church.

On March 30. 1948, the large lot

years as assistant pastor, admin-, adjoining the church fronting on

istrator and {inally as pastor.

As assistant  to Father O
Dwyer, the records show, he was
instrumental in having the new,

lFranan Street hetween Fulton

and- Pleasant Streets
,Chased for $5.000.
With a complete parish plant.

was pur

school built. It was a work close 'developed by pastors, assistants

to Father Moriarty's heart as he .
had beenn a school teacher in earl-
ier years.

He completely redecorated the
ch irch about 1812 ¢nd erected:
new altars and new altar rail-
ings. He purchased new statues
f.r the sanctuary and installed’
new confessionals with the gen-
eral cooperation of his people.

Father Moriarty purchased al
new organ for $29.000. The two |

new stained glass windows were | Rita,

placed in the sanctuary as the
gifts of Patrick Cusick and Ellen
Sullivan.

In Father Moriarty's time. the |
playground was built and prop
erty was purchased to square off |
the land belonging to the parish.’
Electricity gas installed in the .
~onvent under his direction

Father Moriarty established

and parishioners, St. Mary's

IChurch enters the next 25 years
Iwell equipped to carry on God's

work,
believe.

the present parishioners

Elmira CDA To Greet

New Members

Official reception of a class of
new members into Court St
Catholic
America, will be held in their
‘rooms, 118 E. Church St.. Eimira.
‘Sunday, Apr. 25 at 3 p. m.

District Deputy Margaret Bar-

re. of Corning will assist Grand'

i Regent Prudence McMahon and
her officers. Some officers and
. members of Addison and Wav-’
eriy courts will aiso participate
in the ceremonies.

George Pred- -

Daughters of .

shows

marble.

High Altar to Be Consecrated

This besautiful and carefully designed high altartin 8t. Mary’s Church, Elmira, will be solemnly
consecrated by His Excellency Bishop Kearney during the Jubllee Week on May 3. In the insert
is the Rev. Thomas J. Toole, pastor, with hia two trustees, W, H. O'Nell, left, and 1. 8. Maloney.
The sanctuary view of the newly redecorated Church,
vault sanctuary ceiling, and the altar and steps of Tennes
tabernacle and gold Iscquered brass candlesticks are on the altar,
the aitar is 25 feet high, set with dellcate medleval carvings and surmounted by a statue of
the Blessed Mother, pnemn of the church.

the new oak pews, the gothic
A rubrically correct metal
The oak baldichin over

Parish Furst To Or anize
Full Time Recreatwn

St. Mary's

Parish in Flmira has pioneered in youth work

and was the firat parish in the diocese to sponsor a full time'
Director of Physical Fducation and Secial Recreation.

The youth program Wai Inaug-
urated in September. 1944, with
the appointment by Father Toole
of Allie P. Quatrano as director

The physical pragram for all
grades of the grammar school
and including high school chil
dren of the pansh includes calis-
thenics. folk and tap dancing, ap-
paratus, individual corrective

. work for students requiring spe-
| ctal attention. Included also are
intramural sports for boys and
girls such as volley ball, indoor
and outdoor hockey, tndoor and
outdoor soccer, softball, basehall,
basketball. hoxing wrestling.
track. touch football, handball
badminton, deck tennis, shuffle-
board and ping pong.

Adult participation was includ
ed with gym classes for mem-
bers of the Holy Name Society
and members of the sndalities as
well as other men and women of
the parish

AAAAAAAAAAAIRANA A

A graduate of St. Anthony’s
isenool Eimira, Mr. Qualrano is a
gradaate of Southside High

choo!. After attending Cort.
.and State Normal and Springfield,
'Mass . College. he took the boy
guidance and leadership course
at Notre Dame University and
obtained his bachelor of science
degree al the American College
of Physica] Edacation at Chicago.

He served 11 years with the
Elmira Neighborhood llouse and
has been camnp director at Camp
Villa Marta among other connec-
tions in youth work.

Bishop Plans First School
Reno (RNS! Bishop Thomas
K. Gorman of Reno has an
nounced completion of plans for

the constniction of a (Catholle
high schonl here which wili be i
open to Catholics and non-Cath.|
olics allke. It will be the first of;
its kind ln the state.
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RELIGIOUS
808 GROVE ST.
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ELECTIONS

Mary L. McManus
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Placques - Crucifix

ART SHOP
DIAL 27109
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-To Obserte HIS

Silver Jubilee

The Rev, Thomus T. Toole, pas-
tor of St Marys Chuxh, Bl
mira, who {» observing his =il
ver sacerdotal jubllee, In the
triple celebration at his church
in May, was . bom in Geneva,
Oct. 14, 18%.

He attended $t. Francls De
Sales Grammar School and Gene-
va High Schoel from which he
was graduated in 1915 He took
s coliege course at Holy Cross
College, Woreester, Mass., where

1he received his M A. degree in

1824,

Father Toole sludled for the
Holy Priesthood al Si. Bernard's
Seminary and was ordalned June
9, 1823.

His Iirst assignment was as as-
slstant pastor at the Church of
the Immaculate Conception, Itha-
ca. Early in September, 1924. he
left tor study at Cambriuge Uni-
versity, England, where he pur-
sued a course in English and
public speaking. -

AFTER HIS RETURN in 1927,
he taught English at Aquinas
Institute, Rochester, in 1928 and
1929. He was appointed Assist-
ant Pastor of [loly Family
Church, Auburn, in July, 1828,
In September of the same year,
Father Toole was named to the
faculty of Elmira College in the
Department of Bibleand Religion
and was on the stall until July,
1944

His appointment as first resl-
dent pastor of St. Charles Bor-
romeo Church, Elmira Heights,
was in January, 1935. His pres.
er. appointment as pastor ol St.
Mary's, Elmira, came on Jan.
11, 1944.

Alding Father Toole in arrang-
Ing the Jubllee celebrations are
St. Mary’s assizstant pastors, the
Reva. James C. Lane and Leo
E. Lynch. .

One of the firt dlocesan
priests to enter the Army Chap-
lajn Corps In World War II,
Father Lane was btorn in Au-
burn, where he altended St.
Mary's School and Auburn High
School.

He studied for the Holy Priest-
hood at St. Andrew's and St.
Barnard's Seminariesand was or-
dained at St. Patrick's in Roch-
ester, June 15, 1835.

His first assignment tn July,
1935, was as Assistant Pastor
of St. Michael's Church, Newark.
In Jaunary, 1941, Father Lsne
wax commissioned a First Licu-
tenant fn the Chaplin's Corps,
U. S. Army. Calledd to active duty
in March, 1941, he was a=signed
to the First Armored Division
at Ft. Knox, Ky.

Father Lane served overseas
in the African and Italiars Thea-
ters for 28 months. Upon his re-
turn to the United States, he
sarved 18 months ax Assistafnt
Service Command Chaplain at
Dalias, Tex., and for one year as
Assistant Fifth Army Chaplain
at Chicago, Il

He was placed on the tnactive
status irr the officers reserve
corps with the rank of Lieuten-
ant Colonel in June,
Lane was assigned as St.
Assistant Pastor in July, 1947

IHE lﬂiﬂ{STH BNCESE
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FATIER LANE

FATHER LYNCH

The Rev. Leo E. Lynch, Assist.
tant Pastor of St. Mary's Church,
Elmira, was born in Rochester,
May 23, 1818.

He started grammar school in
the Nativity of the Blessed Vir
gin Mary School, Brockport, and
mmpletcd his primary course at

Theodore School, Gates.

Father Lynch studied for the
Holy Priesthood at St Andrew's
and St. Bernard's Seminartes and
was ordaltied by His Excellency,
Rishop Kearney on Dec. 18, 1943,
He was appointed Assistant Pas.
tor of St. Mary'l on Jan, 11, 1944,
Ty N

St. Anthony s Men
Set Breakfast May 9

Annual Mother's Day Commun-
fon breakiast aponsored by St
Anthony's Holy Name Sotlety
will be held on Sunday, May 8§,
at the Langwell Hotel, Eimira.

Ldward Rose, Sr., and Carmen
Rossi are co-chairmen. They will
Ibo agsisted by Samuel LeMark,
Adolph  Cirulll, Philip Marino,
Anthony Masone, Antheny D'An:
drea, Thomas Maycumbar, Ralph
Saravullo and Joseph DeNunzio.

P S

Scholarship Fund
Boosted At Bake

Corning -— Rufus Smith was
' general chafrman in charge of
sponsered
by the college scholmhl coms
mittee of the Corning Councll
Knights of Columbus Sundsy af-
ternoon at the Home. About 150
were in atlendance-

Assisting Mr. Smith were
George Bobrik, Charles Caster-
line, Harry Maio and John Murs-
| scak.
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GENERATIONS TO COME WILL REMEMBER
YOUR TRIBUTE
Lev ws help you wih 2 beapuful and cloquent Memonal Day
loved one . ..
bered rthrough the yars We have had long expencnce in helping

tribute to your

a tribute which will be remem.

others choose appropnate and sausfying family monurnents. We
have a wide selection of Rock of Ages types and designs. Made
by maser craltsmen froms world-famous Rock of Ages granste,

each Rock of Age faruly mon

ument bears a signed guarantee

» you, your hezrs o descendants,

MILNE MEMORIAL STUDIO

SKILLED DESIGNER and CRAFTSMAN

DIAL
§103-1107 Walnui St

© 4 look for this sea
merker It iden

"AUTY HO RIZED

5569
Eimira

! o8 your Rock of Ages monument or
tifies ail Rock of Ages monuments.

DEALER

"} Catholi

Jtheir new

. The Catholje L&x
tration’ on “Mary’s Diy,” Sat
commenecing at 11:45 a. m.
The Catholic Lalty of Elmira
will hold a mass demomsiration}
on "Mary’s Day,” Sxturday, May}
1, in Wisner Park, commcm:rna
at 1145 a. m.

tivity is being sponsored. by, the
War Veitrans of Che.
muhg

, 8l preish qg
Nar e Soeiet ¢s, Elmira Cowne
snd Ebmira Assombly, . Knighta'
of Columbus. An invitation is ax:
tended to afl Catholle chyrch, ok |
ganizations, parochial aeiwoi
childier and scouting groupa to
participate and asemble ot Wi |

The entire assemblage wnl res

This great outdoor apirltual ag '_‘ B

of Elmirx' {18
urds; )3

ner Park at least 15 minutes be- 154
foro that start of the.progum, |

Emphasizes Nun‘s *o)?;

Fifty golden: yenrs of sound Cltholta edie being. -
comploted this year by St. Mat?r’a Schaol, Bimirx here ‘Si%
ter M. Herman Joqe ispr n.pa!. R I

Sister Herman Joae can well -

take s gratifying part in the'
school's Goldoen Jublies celchra-

over the school as principal for
42 years of the 50.

St. Mary’s school;, which fidw:
trains thore than 400  childver, §
unde {the direction of the Sikterx |.
of St Joseph, was dediemsed by{
Bishop Bernard McQuaid on Au-{
gust 28, 1898, Thae fivat. Blhop{.
of Rochester also mleninly* d
blesased the convent, :
‘The Bishop in hb dodmtary
address said that. most oateful.

striuctors  who are placed inf
charge of the schools, both ax to
their cducationsl and rediglots|
teaining,

Bishop McQuaid complim#iited

tion in May for sha has presided | |

attention must be pald to the in«{ J

the parish of 8t. Mary's upon |
structures, and #x
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prexsed the opinlon that none
belter could be found in the dlo-
cise.

Down through the years tho

women who have been & credit}
to .thelr slma mater in Elmira
fand in other places to which thely ;

#cliool has turned out men and|'s

vocations and avochlons tock”
ttiern.

Losns and Discdunis

cintion)

Frederick W. Svwnan - -
Clarence M. Srobst =« «
J. Eruest Webb <«
Charisz E. Carpenter . -
Pmi W. Morze

Georce P ngswn -

l!dwsm L. eraamm - -
Edward H Prunter « »
Alec g Upde Gral?

Francis W. Wicktsm - -
John H. Nickel + =

Alexander D. Falck
FPrederic B. Hill
Prank C. Hobler
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Statement of condition umn- ot M
Aptiaz, s
RESOURSES v&

Ossh on hand and due trom Winks ..... & &,
U, 8. Governmitnt BECuritisd .....cosers
State, County sng Musicipal Hscurities..
Other Bonda amd INvEmeEnts voivensss
Real Xstate Morigages c‘.-c.ttr’ilt‘!Q’
...-an‘.a;oo.o.oll
Bank Bullding (lsss Reserve for Deprae

se s ilisesauttitenbsitebenstiy

Other REIOUICER ..vcorrssnseaqinsissbss
Purnlture and PRtures ... eeiirssroces

. QoSN -
LIABILETIES
Oapital BLOCK ....vsrarsirersadeqessoase 8 000008 .
Burplua ....... reesaastinrsestre annane ,000.00
Undivided Profils ... ..i0ceveevrersransne O89S 68 -
Reserver!
Yor Contingencisa ........ mam.u
For Interest, Taxes, Rlo.,. 148.08330
uuwﬂ
Other LIRLIHIES .......ccoenasrssceseas «01417
War Loan Deposll AcCOUNL .vevsccaronie seouis -
DODOI‘“ n.uon.-.--‘u.-...nun.-.nn ".ﬁ’i“‘“
w,uiam;

Or PICERS

- ¥ 0w m“
Exécutive Vies Frow,
Vice Prow, & Tromt OBy

Anst. Vice Pres., lec! & Ant. ’l'ﬂhﬁ O
S Asat. Vies Prev & Am i

Dougise G."Andersn M, K. Xenjiedy
1sasc Baldwin Jérvia Tangaon.
Irving D. Booth

A Clarence M. Brobat

A ;
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